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SECTION 1.0

PRECIS OF THE REPORT

The Investigation

This report presents an archaeological assessment for 20 Wyuna Road, Point
Piper. The objective of the work has been to identify the probability of unearthing
relics during the course of any excavation, the significance of those relics and the
most appropriate means of managing them. This is in accordance with a
requirement made by the Heritage Office of NSW.

Historical Context

The land encompassed by 20 Wyuna Road was first alienated in a grant made to
John Piper in 1816. This became part of the estate of Henrietta Villa, built between
1816 and 1822, renowned as one of the largest and most spectacular mansions of
the colony. There is no evidence that any buildings or significant works associated
with this estate occupied the subject site. Piper only lived in the house for a few
years before being bankrupted in 1826. The estate was purchased by the firm of
Cooper and Levey and, in 1827, it became the property of Daniel Cooper. Cooper
and his family occupied the house until 1834 possibly adding a wing to it in this
time. Between 1834 and 1851 it was leased to two separate tenants. There is no
evidence that any improvements or changes which might have been made to the
property in this time encompassed the study area.

Henrietta Villa was demolished in 1856. A foundation stone was laid on its site for
a new house but this was never completed; the Cooper’s moved to England in
1861. A second foundation was laid in 1883 for William Cooper (son of Daniel)
and his wife and the new house, Woollahra House, was completed within a year.
The Coopers occupied it until 1888 when they moved to England. It was leased for
many years and finally sold at auction in 1899. The new owners subdivided the
property and sold the house and five acres to Thomas Longsworth. The latter
occupied it until his death in 1928. The house was sold and demolished in the
following year.

The Potential Archaeological Resource

There is no evidence to indicate that the study area encompasses any significant
archaeological relics of either Henrietta Villa or Woollahra House. The
archaeological potential of the area has been assessed to be low.
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Management

There is no requirement to apply for an Excavation Permit from the Heritage
Council nor to monitor the excavation due to the probable absence of any
significant relics. Identification of any relics during the course of the work,
however, will require notification to be made to the Heritage Office.
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SECTION 2.0

CONTEXT OF THE INVESTIGATION

2.1 Parameters of the Work

The subject of this report is the property located at 20 Wyuna Road, Point Piper.
The work has been undertaken on behalf of the owners and has been prompted
by a requirement of the Heritage Council of NSW. The latter required "an
archaeological investigation" of the site prior to any proposed development.
Discussion with officers of the Heritage Office subsequently made clear that this
request referred to an archaeological assessment. This report presents that
assessment. Archaeological evidence is understood to mean, in this instance,
sub-surface evidence that could encompass structures, deposits, features, soils
and portable relics which could be used to assist in a more comprehensive
description or explanation of the various periods of occupation of the land.

2.2 Objectives and Tasks

The principal objective of this work has been to determine the probability of
uncovering significant relics, particularly in reference to the nineteenth century
estates of Henrietta Villa and Woollahra House, during the course of any
excavation. In the event of this circumstance recommendations are to be made as
to the responsible management of this archaeological resource. To this end
primary and secondary archival research was carried out sufficient to identify the
likelihood of unearthing relics within 20 Wyuna Road.

2.3  Authorship and Acknowledgements
This report has been written and researched by Wendy Thorp. The author would

like to thank Mr Robert Staas for allowing access to some supplementary research
material as well as that provided by the owners.
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SECTION 3.0

HISTORICAL FRAMEWORK

This is not a definitive history of Henrietta Villa, Woollahra House or the property
at Wyuna Road. The intention of the research is to provide evidence sufficient to
determine the likelihcod of significant relics being found within the subject site. To
this end the evidence is presented according to the principal periods of
development. These are:

1818 - 1856: Henrietta Villa

1856 - 1929: Woollahra House

3.1 Henrietta Villa: 1818 - 1856

20 Wyuna Road is encompassed within a grant of 190 acres promised in 1816 to
Captain John Piper and formalised in 1820. It was at a place then described as
Eliza Point, now Point Piper after its most famous resident. The grant made by
Governor Macquarie encompassed,

“190 acres of land lying and situate in the District of Sydney bounded on the south
side by an East line of 47 chains (945 metres). Commencing at the small bridge
over a salt water bank, on the East side by a north line to Rose Bay, and on all

other sides by the water of Port Jackson Harbour and the before mentioned small
creek”. ~

In addition to this grant Piper purchased several hundred acres in the district
making him one of its largest land-owners. These purchases included two grants
made during the 1790s being eighty acres made to Thomas Laycock in 1793 and
five acres made in 1795 to Thomas Cardell (1). The property description for his
grant, however, makes clear that the land was devoid of any earlier European
development prior to Piper’s acquisition of it. It was at Macquarie’s instigation that
the land was to be called "Point Piper".

Piper was, for a time, enormously successful and one of the best known and
wealthiest of Sydney’s social elite. In keeping with his status Piper made of his
house at Eliza Point a show piece. The architect of the property is unknown;
speculation centres on Henry Kitchen, Francis Greenway or even an unidentified
English architect. Piper was allowed twenty-two convicts under the supervision of
an overseer to clear his land (2). The foundation stone for the house was laid in
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1816 attended by a full Masonic ceremony (3). The villa was completed in 1822 at
a cost of 10,000 pounds. It was described in 1824;

“This elegant Villa is situated at the western extremity of a large Bay, called Rose
Bay, upon a very rocky point of land called Eliza Point.... The interior of the Villa is
fitted up in a style that combines elegance with comfort. The principal apartments
are a spacious Dining-room, a Banqueting-room and Drawing-room, all furnished
in the most tasteful manner. The domestic offices are at the back part of the
building. This Naval Villa may be considered the most superb residence in the
colony...." (4).

The stables are known to have been located close to Rose Bay, their ruins still
standing there in the 1880s and 1890s (5). The gardens were of particular note
and beauty. They encompassed a large number of European trees such as ash,
spruce and fir as well as plants, shrubs and grasses such as red and white clover.
On a hill slightly to the west of the back of the villa were planted fruit trees
including apricots, oranges, peaches and nectarines.

Many views were made of Henrietta Villa, the best known being that of Richard
Read, as well as a few of the interiors. These images indicate that, apart from the
landscaping around the immediate environs of the house, the remainder of the
property generally was left in its pre-European form and appearance. The portrait
of Captain John Piper painted by Augustus Earle in 1826 shows him with his home

in the background. Apart from a relatively small cleared area it was surrounded by
bush.

Piper did not have long to enjoy his enormously prestigious property. Through
private and professional mismanagement John Piper lost Henrietta Villa in a
bankruptcy sale during 1826. It was purchased by the firm of Cooper and Levey.
Reports on the sale of a Piper’s properties to this company stated that they had
been purchased for 20,000 pounds (6). After this sale, in 1827, the company '
organised an auction at Point Piper of the numerous lands, furniture and other
assets. Henrietta Villa was sold to Daniel Cooper for five thousand pounds.

When Cooper Levey took over the estate it appears that had not been fenced
during Piper’s occupancy. In April 1828 tenders for fencing the property were
placed in the Sydney Gazette. In the same year it was reported that Mr Daniel
Cooper had thrown open the estate of Point Piper to allow the citizens of Sydney
an opportunity to take advantage of the scenery through drives and rides (7).

Daniel Cooper was nearly as prominent a figure in early nineteenth century
Sydney as had been John Piper. Head of one of the largest mercantile companies
in the colony, President of the Bank of NSW from 1855, a member of the
Legislative Council and Agent General for NSW from 1897-1899, eventually he
was knighted for his services.
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After his purchase of the property Daniel Cooper retained Henrietta Villa for some
time possibly even adding an extra wing on the western side (8). In 1834 Colonel
J.G. Gibbes, Collector of Customs, leased the property and took up residence
there. He was superseded, in 1851, by Randolph J. Want (9).

3.2 1856 - 1929: Wooliahra House

In 1856 the Coopers decided to build a new house, an even more elaborate
mansion than that of John Piper, and to this end it was necessary to demolish
Henrietta Villa or the old Point Piper Mansion as it come to be known in its later
years. During the construction period the Coopers used Rose Bay Lodge as a
temporary home. The new house was reported to be built "on the site where the
old Point Piper House stood" (10). Plans were prepared by Hilley and Mansfield
for a large house in the Italianate style. It was to be 212 feet long and 110 feet
wide (11). The foundation stone was laid in December 1856. When Henrietta Villa
was demolished a silver box containing coins was retrieved from its foundations
and this, along with other coins, was placed in the foundations of the new house.

This house was not completed; Daniel Cooper’s health declined and the family left
for England in 1861. Prior to the construction of the house stables had been built
and these were refurbished as a dwelling-place. After the Cooper’s departure
these were occupied by Mr Edward Hill, Curator of the Sydney Museum and
Cooper’s brother-in-law. He remained there for some considerable period (12).

In 1883 a new foundation stone was laid by the Phippard Brothers for Mr and Mrs
William Cooper, the latter being the son of Daniel Cooper. The house appears to
have been completed within the year. The drive gates to the house were placed
on New South Head Road, the lodge now being Rose Bay Police Station. The
gates later were moved up to Bellevue Hill. A long shady drive led from them to
the "American Garden". This screened the back part of the house which had a
stone pillared portico. The house was covered with a slate roof and featured a
widows’ walk. It was encircled by verandahs on three sides with French doors
leading out to them. There were stables at the back of the house and paths led
down to tennis courts which were close to the beach. In the area of Wyuna Road

were stone walled terraces for orchards and rose gardens and a water reservoir
(13).

A number of surveys of this estate were prepared during the later years of the
nineteenth century. These show the house, out-buildings and grounds of
Woolhara House and indicate that the study area was encompassed within a
fenced garden apparently on or below a terrace. The nearest out-buildings were
located either in the property now adjoining or even further east (14).

The Cooper family lived there until 1888. In that year they decided to move
permanently to England after their sons had been at school there for some time.
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The house was leased then by Lady Martin who remained there for a considerable
period .

In 1898 Mr Cooper offered Woollahra House to the Government at a time when it
was proposed to build a state government house. The mansion at that time
included amongst other features a ballroom and art gallery. The offer was refused
and the house put up for auction. The estate was purchased for 40,000 pounds in
May 1899 by an English syndicate knowi as The British-Australian Assels
Company (15).

The estate was subdivided almost immediately and several of the streets now in
the area came into being at this time including Wyuna Road. It was the
continuation of a process that had commenced in the 1870s. By the 1880s
subdivision plans show that several streets already had been formed close to the
house and many lots subdivided and put up for sale (16).

The first sale of the Woollahra Estate took place in May 1899 and Mr Thomas
Longsworth bought the house and five acres of land for 57,200 pounds (17).
Some of the out-buildings from the mansion remained on adjoining lots but the
study area is shown at this time to be vacant.

Longsworth died in 1928 and his estate was put up for auction in that year,
subdivision plans prepared for the auction show the large amount of building that
had occurred on the former Piper estate lands in the nearly thirty years since the
estate sale (18). At a second subdivision and sale in 1929 the house was sold to
Messrs Abrahams, Richards, Harris and Diamond for 975 pounds. They
demolished Woollahra House selling many of the interior fittings which became
incorporated into other houses in the district. Final subdivision plans of 1929 show
the house to have been demolished and the land subdivided into ten allotments
(19).
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SECTION 4.0

THE ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESOURCE: MANAGEMENT

4.1 The Potential Archaeological Resource

The determination of a potential archaeological resource is dependent on
evidence provided by primary archival resources. In the case of both Henrietta
Villa and Woollahra House, while both estates are known to have supported
out-buildings and other works, there is no evidence to suggest that any of these or
any feature of substance or significance was located within the study area. This
land, while encompassed within those properties does not appear to have been
developed in any substantial way until the twentieth century.

It may be stated that the likelihood of the study area containing any significant
archaeological resource has been assessed to be low.

4.2 Management

Part of the land within 20 Wyuna Road is toe be disturbed as part of an extension
for the house now occupying it. There is no evidence to suggest that this work will
disturb any archaeological resource. For this reason it will be unnecessary to
apply for an Excavation Permit from the Heritage Council or to monitor the
excavation. The owners should be aware, however, that if any undocumented
archaeological evidence is recovered during the course of the excavation it is their
responsibility under the provisions of the Heritage Act of NSW to notify the
Heritage Office. In this event advice will be provided on the appropriate
management of that resource.

Wendy Thorp
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SECTION 5.0

SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTATION

5.1 Endnotes

1. Phillip H. Morton, " Vaucluse Estate from 1793 to 1829 and Those Connected
With It". Journal of the Royal Australian Historical Society Volume 15, 326-29.

2. Col. Sec re Land Index for John Piper 1 July 1822, 11 July 1822, 17 July 1822,
24 March 1823.

3. Sydney Gazette 2 November 1816.

4. Joseph Lycett, Views of Australia.

5. G. Nesta-Griffiths, Point Piper Past and Present., 23.
6. The Australian 16 March 1826

7. The Story of Point Piper, 2.

8. G. Nesta-Griffiths, Op Cit., 27.

9. The Story of Point Piper, 2.f

10. Ibid., 3.

11. G. Nesta-Giriffiths, Op Cit., 28.

12. Ibid., 27.

13. lbid., 29-30.

14. Reuss and Halloran, Point Piper Coopers Appn. 1882., ML Subdivision Plans
Point Piper: SP 14/9

15. N. Nesta-Griffiths, Op Cit., 27.

16. Point Piper Magnificent Water Frontages December 1882, ML Subdivision
Plans Point Piper:. SP 14/186.

17. Sydney Morning Herald 29 September 1928.
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18. Woollahra Point Estate of the Late Thomas Longsworth 1928, ML Subdivision
Plans Point Piper: Sp 14/2.

19.Woollahra House and Grounds In Subdivision March 1929, ML Subdivision
Plans Point Piper : SP 14/3
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PAN CONTINENTAL REALTY

6th November, 1996

Ms Wendy Thorpe
12 Campbell Street
EASTWOOD NSW 2122

Dear Wendy

RE: 20 WYUNA ROAD, POINT PIPER

We are pleased to enclose some background on Henrietta
Villa, author my wife Judy. We also enclose the following:

1. Plan of the lower ground floor showing area of proposed
excavations

2. Cross section through site dated 17th May, 1952

3. Cross section through site dated 4th September, 1959
(house under construction)

4. Plan of existing house dated 3rd October, 1958.

Please let me know if you need any further information
and when you would care to make an inspection of the
property.

Yours sincerely

C e S
F,

Les Houlton

PAN CONTINENTAL REALTY PTY LIMITED ACN 000 993 626

20 BAY STREET, DOUBLE BAY, NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA 2028.
PH: (02) 9326 2454 Fax: (02) 9328 7654
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THE HALCYON DAYS OF HENRIETTA VILLA

I have decided to do my project on Henrietta Villa because | am intrigued by the
very existence of such an extravagant and romantic home at a time when the
colony would have been struggling for its very existence. It was quite difficult to find
information on Henrietta Villa as the house was demolished in the 19th century and
therefore many hours were spent researching in Woollahra Library’s Stack.

In 1816 Captain John Piper, one of colonial Sydney’s most colourful characters,
obtained a grant of 190 acres of land from Governor Macquarie at what was then
called Eliza Point but is now known as Point Piper.

It is difficult to write about Henrietta Villa without including its owner, Captain John
Piper, as the two are synonymous with eachother. Captain Piper was such an
identity in Sydney he was even dubbed ‘Prince of New South Wales’. Captain
Piper was appointed Naval Office of New South Wales.

‘He thus became chief customs officer and as such had the authority to
collect harbour dues, duties on imports, and taxes on spirits and tobacco.
Amongst his varied responsibilities was the sale of coal.

In place of a salary, Piper received 5 per cent of all monies collected.
Trade was increasing rapidly as the population swelled. Further
consignments of convicts and the first waves of free settlers eager to
take advantage of the new life offered in New South Wales meant that
merchant ships of all nations called regularly at the port. Although the
job of personaliy visiting each new arrival fell to Piper, the rewards were
more than adequate. Within the first three months, Piper’s commission
amounted to over one hundred pounds; at the peak of his service he
was receiving thousands of pounds a year.’ 1

Henrietta Villa took four years to build and according to various readings cost in the

vicinity of ten thousand pounds. The Pipers took up residence in 1822 and from

that time Captain Piper entertained lavishly. There are many accounts in letters

and newspaper articles which describe dinners and special occasions held there.
“Piper reigned in the city. Entertaining was the main business of his life;
dinner parties, balls - quadrilles were the dance of the moment - water
parties, picnics. His friend, J. Hart Bent, wrote to him “Your name is known
aboon the world as the first fashionable in the colony, The Prince Dandy,”
and “l hear you are going on as usual, as gay, as debonair and a evergreen
as ever, giving Parties in your new house and setting a good example to the
other which they do not follow."2

1. David Latta - Lost Glories ‘Henrietta Villa' p.33

2. M.Barnard Eldershaw - The Life and Times of Captain John Piper, p.126-7




Captain Piper was a Mason and went to great efforts to obtain permission to found
the Australian Lodge. An historic event was to take place at Eliza Point before the
house was built and that was a stone-laying ceremony for Henrietta Villa which
was attended by the newly established society of military masons. This ceremony
being noted in the Sydney Gazette. ‘Into the foundations was placed a copper box
containing coins of the reaim.” 3
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It is interesting to note David Latta's comments in his book Lost Glories.

‘Given the official disapproval of Masons that existed at the time,

despite Macquarie’s own involvement, it is unlikely that meetings

would have been heid at Piper's home. But according to current belief,
a small structure built near the entrance to the estate had a hidden entrance
to a large underground chamber, which was used as a meeting place.
It was to form the nucleus of the gatehouse of the later Woollahra House
and exists today as part of the Rose Bay Police Station.’4

As the house no longer exists one has to rely on descriptions of the time and the
following description of Henrietta Villa from a book entitled ‘Views in Australia for
New South Wales and Van Diemen’s Land’ by published by J. Souter, of St. Paul's
Churchyard in 1824 gives us some idea of what an unusual house this was for
colonial Sydney.

The view of Captain Piper's naval villa at Eliza Point near Sydney
shows a long one-storey building with high French windows opening
upon a verandah supported by narrow pillars. At either end are
symmetrical half domes in typical regency style. The roof appears to

be slate, the whole effect being cream and blue-grey. It stands almost
at the extreme point, with lawns leading down to the rocky shore of what
is known as Woollahra Point.

3. David Latta - Lost Glories ‘Henrietta’ Villa p.34
4. Ibid p.36




This elegant Villa is situated at the western extremity of a large Bay, called
Rose Bay, upon a very rocky point of land called Eliza Point. A more
suitable spot could not have been chosen for the residence of the Naval
Officer on this station, as every vessel arriving in the River, or sailing out of it,
must pass within sight from Captain Piper’s Villa. Being situated about
halfway down the River it commands delightful views both ways; and its
short distance by water from Sydney renders it a most convenient as well

as delightful retreat from the fatigues of business during the summer months.
In winter, however, it is too much exposed for a residence, as it is almost
surrounded by water, and the atmosphere is extremely coid and bieak.

The interior of the Villa is fitted up in a style that combines elegance with
comfort. The principal apartments are a spacious Diningroom, a Banquet-
ing room and Drawing-room; all furnished in the most tasteful manner.
The domestic offices are at the back part of the building. This Naval Villa
may be considered the most superb residence in the colony . . . .'5

The only internal picture we have of Henrietta Villa is a drawing by a member of
Captain Piper’'s staff of the baliroom.

The house was aiso described as a Navai Pavilion or Marine Villa with the most
remarkable feature being a domed ballroom in the shape of a St. Andrew’s Cross.
However the world he created at Point Piper was definitely that of a romantic, totally
out of context with what was happening in the colony at the same time.

One wonders why Captain Piper would have been inspired to build such an
impressive house, for Sydney had only been settled for about thirty years and most
of the buildings in and around Sydney were practical and simple structures.
Early Australian ‘colonial’ architecture generally relates to the Georgian style ~
however Henrietta Villa was built in the neo-classical style. '
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In fact, the colony was often viewed by the rich ‘as a source of wealth without
obligation” 6, havirig every right to exploit the spoils of the colony purely by virtue of
their race, heritage and social standing. Most decided to-send their wealth back to.
England where they would go after their time in the colony was over.

Perhaps Captain Piper, being a personal friend of Mrs.Macquarie, may have been
inspired by her ‘vision of New South Wales as a permanent settlement rather than
a penal colony.'7

5. G.Nesta Griffiths - Point Piper, Past and Present p.20
6. M.Barnard Eldershaw - The Life and Times of Captain John Piper p.97
7. Elaine Cassidy - Impressions of Woollahra Past & Present p.24
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However, it is obvious that he was wanting to recreate the life of a British
gentieman.

‘There were great tree plantings, and in spite of climatic differences
this home-foving Scot planted groves of ash, larch, spruce and Scotch fir.’8.

Certainly, these new estates sought to give an air of English discipline on the wild
landscape into which these Englishmen were carving their existence. Henrietta
Villa had park-like lawns sweeping down to the harbour which made the grounds
both useful and, more importantly, civilised.v.,

Life in Sydney among the well placed, had all the elegance, manners and comforts
of a life imported from England. Obviously Captain Piper saw that he could make
more money and have a higher social standing than he could have ever dreamt of
in England. His desire to emerge as ‘authentic’ through mimicry gave Capt. Piper a
truly leading edge and that was power. g R A i .
' . l s V
Augustus Earle, who painted Captain Piper and his family, expressed that the
house could ‘rank high as a chaste specimen of architecture in any part of the
world’.9  Even Earle’s portrait of Captain Piper seemed to have a style that
reflected Henrietta Villa’'s neo-classisism. Captain Piper is standing in the hills
behind Henrietta Villa , his right arm across his chest, rather like Napoleon and his
left hand holding his sword. Behind him in the background can be seen Henrietta
Villa. The feeling one gets from the painting is that of, all | survey | own. One can
only presume that the painting was commissioned in order to prove just that.

Augustus Earle, was ‘a pupil and exhibitioner at the Royal Academy, Earle mingled
among the best Sydney colonial society with ease . . . .’10, and opened the Art
Gallery of New South Wales. Therefore, Earle would have been viewed by Piper
as the most fitting artist to paint his portrait.

Surprisingly, the architect of Henrietta Villa is unknown. An article in the Journal of
the Royal Australian Historical Society by Helen Proudfoot suggests that there is
the possibility that because there is no evidence of architectural involvement in
Sydney that ‘Piper may have returned from London with the plans of his Naval Villa
in his pocket.’11 \ /
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8. G. Nesta Grifﬁths,/! Point Piper Past & Present, p.19 '
9. Helen Proudfoot,/ [Journal of the Royal Australian Historical Society. p.174

10. Bernard Smith, _European Vision & the South Pacific , p.254
11. Helen Proudfoot, Journal of the Roval Australian Historical Society, p.178
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Captain John Piper's halcyon days at Henrietta Villa were to last only a few years.
He was proven to be lax in his roles both as Naval Officer as well as Chairman of
the Bank of New South Wales and was forced into a mortgagee sale. Piper had
mortgaged his property holdings to the tune of twenty thousand pounds to Cooper
and Levey in March 1826.

In the year 1827 Henrietta Villa was sold in a bankruptcy sale for five thousand
pounds. The house was bought by Daniel Cooper of Cooper and Levey who was
a emancipist merchant.

A letter written to Captain Piper from a friend expresses what a social impact
Henrietta Villa had on Sydney ‘What Point Piper sold, all the Hospitality of Sydney
completely destroyed!’ 12 :

Helen Proudfoot sums up the effect of Henrietta Villa on Sydney.
‘The importance of this building lies in the fact that it successfully expressed
the influences of both Romantic Classicism and Romantic Naturalism,
with certain modifications in recognition of the changed climatic conditions,
and that it appeared, perhaps improbably, on the shores of Sydney Harbour
at such an early date thirteen thousand miles away from the mainstream
of English and European architecture, to which, nevertheless, it belongs.’ 13

it seems a crime that the Coopers, having decided to build a more elaborate
Victorian Mansion , namely Woollahra House, decided to demolish Henrietta Villa.
As the house was surrounded by 190 acres one can only regret that the Coopers
didn't see fit to choose another site adjacent to Henrietta Villa so that this
wonderful building may have survived.
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Point Piper seen from Shark Island in the
1850s. Henrietta Villa is on the left, and at
right in the distance is Carthona, on the
waterfront of Darling Point. From a
lithograph by Frederick Charles Terry in a copy
of his New South Wales Illustrated in the
Matchell Library, Sydney.













THE STORY
OF
POINT PIPER

-

dy Martin's

La
:.. Beach

WOOLLAHRA MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
536 New South Head Road
DOUBLE BAY.

June 1970




THE STORY OF POINT PIPER
Point Piper and Captain Piper

One of the most romantic spots near the great
city of Sydney is the rocky projection known as
Point Piper and certainly one of the most colourful
figures in our early history was Captain John Piper,
the first white man to own and occupy it. Piper
was not a great man, but none was more popular in
his time. He was the prince of hosts and enter-

tainers and the world of fashion revolved around him.

Who was Captain Piper and how does he come into the
Woollahra picture? John Piper was born in ‘
Ayrshire in 1773 and entered the Army as an ensign
in 1791. After carrying despatches to China and
~being the first Englishman to penetrate beyond the
Great Wall of China he joined the 102nd Regiment,
the notorious "Rum Corps" and arrived here in 1792.
In 1793 Piper went to Norfolk Island and returned
to the mainland in 1795. Two years later he went
to England on leave, returning to Sydney again in
1799. Piper again went to Norfolk Island in 1804
where he acted as commandant from 1805 to 1810.
.Piper married, probably in 1811, Mary Ann Shears,
who, although of humble birth, was to prove herself
in later years a woman of charm and character and
well able to fill her new ‘place in society and to
hold it.

In 1811 Piper and his family left for England
where he was attached to the 100th Regiment at
Winchester. He had, while at Norfolk Island
between 1793 and 1795 been promoted to the rank of
Lieutenant., Piper resigned from the Army in 1813
and obtained the position of Naval Officer at
Sydney. This post combined the duties of Customs
Officer, Harbour Trust and Water Police. When
appointed he was told he might expect about $800
a year while acting as Naval Officer. Piper was
paid a five per cent coqﬁiﬁfion on all moneys
collected and beforeilB receiving not $800

but $8,000 a year or more. t this time he and his
19 AUG 1987

MITCHELL LIBRARY,
DONATION

family lived in a residence provided for them on the
west side of Circular Quay. Later he lived for a
time at Burwood in a house earlier owned by
Alexander Riley. He used as a week-ender a house
at Vaucluse called "The Retreat".

Henrietta Villa.

Piper obtained the promise of a grant of 190
acres of land at what was known as "Eliza Point" in
1816 and the grant did not issue until February 10,
1820. There, on the 2nd November, 1816 the found-
ation stone of a mansion was laid by Edward
Sanderson, of the 46th Regiment of Foot, Worshipful
Master of the Masonic Lodge S.M.V. (Social and
Military Virtues). This was the first big
Masonic function in Australia. Piper gave an
"elegant fete champetre" to mark the ogcasjon. The
company ''took the water" at the Governor's wharf
about 12 o'clock in barges and other boats
handsomely decorated; the full band of the 46th
Regiment leading with "agreeable and appropriate
airs".

Piper continued to live at Burwood until 1822
when "Henrietta Villa'' as the Point Piper house was
called was finished. It was reputed to have cost
$20,000 probably the most expensive house built }n
the colony up to that time. The banqueting YOOt
was in the form of St. Andrew's Cross with a domed
ceiling.

Lycett, an early artist made a drawing of the
building and has described it and the property thus: -

"Phis elegant villa is situated at the western
extremity of a large Bay called ELIZA POINT.
According to report it cost at least twenty
thousand dollars. On a very high hill a little
to the right at the back of the Villa, a most
excellent garden has been formed, which
supplies abundance of the choicest fruits,
consisting of oranges, peaches, apricots and
nectarines and every other species of fruits
which the climate produces.




The grounds in front of the building are
planted mostly with orange trees and laid out
in a very tasteful manner.

Fish of every kind natural to this country are
to be caught in great abundance. Wild fowl,
particularly wild ducks, teal and pidgeon are
found in Rose Bay and quail are bred in the bush
close to the "Villa". To complete the comforts
- and convenience of this Australian Palace, a
_carriage road has been made at a very consider-
able expense through qpe bush direct to Sydney."

Here then, in almost vice-regal state Piper lived
until 1827, From time to time we read of dazzling
social functions being held there attended by all
the great in the land. Usually the visitors came
S& water and, not infrequently, they were saluted by
a salvo from a row of small brass cannon which
stood on the lawn.

In 1826 distant rumblings of the storm were heard
the full fury of which was to break in 1827 and to
wreck Piper's little world and blast him into
oblivion. Governor Darling ordered.an inquiry into
the conduct of the office held by Piper and the
board reported that a large sum of money owed by
merchants had not been collected. Piper was held
responsible for this laxity’and required to pay the
amount due. To meet this demand he had to sell all
his Sydney properties. In a document dated March 8,
1826 Piper agreed to hand over to the firm of Cooper
and Levey his various farms ;-

.. one at South Head called Watson's Vaucluse farm,
and the estate at Point Piper containing 1,400
acres together with his furniture, carriages

. and other vehicles in consideration of which he

° was 'to receive one hundred thousand dollars, one

£ half at once the other half when he left Point

.* Piper. Captain Piper was removed from office
early in 1827,

The news of Piper's crash came as a bombshell to
the colony. Newspapers and friends rallied to his
support but nothing could avert his fall.
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Piper owned a property near Bathurst called Alloway
Bank and a second property called Westbourne which
had been made over to him by W.C, Wentworth in part
payment for the house at Vaucluse. To Alloway Bank
went Piper and his family. But his troubles were
not yet over. In the depression of the 1840's he
was compelled to sell Alloway Bank and retire to
Westbourne where he died on June 8, 1851. By then
he was almost forgotten.

Later History of Henrietts Villa and Point Piper.

When Cooper and Levey took over Piper's property
it does not appear to have bLeen enclosed and in
April, 1828 we find them calling tenders for fencing
the estate. The "Sydney Gazette" informed its
readers that :- "We rejoice to tell the good folk of
Sydney, from the snug owner of a 'one howse shay'
to the dashing driver of a 'four in hand' that a
charming addition is about to be made to their
morning and evening jaunts, MR. DANIEL COOPER is
throwing open the estate of Point Piper through
which there is a capital road, whose windings and
turnings over hill and dale and purling streams, are
pituresque in the extreme, while the scenery which,
at almost every turn opens upon the view, is such as
a CLAUDE would love to paint, a BYRON to sing, or a
SCOTT to describe......" ?

In 1834 Colonel J.G, Gibbes, then Collector of
Customs took up his residence at Point Piper and in
1851 Randolph J. Want lived there. :

Woollahra House.

"Henrietta Villa" or old "Point Piper House" by.
which name it was later known was demolished to make
way for another projected and even greater mansion.
On the afternoon of December 13, 1856 the social
lions of Sydney made their way by road or water to
Point Piper to witness the ceremony of laying the
foundation stone of a new residence to be called
Woollahra House. Shortly before two o'clock Sir
William Denison, accompanied by Lady Denison and his




family, and some of his staff arrived by water in the
boats of H.M.S, June. Two gun boats accompanied
them and fired a salute of elghteen guns when the
party landed. The Governor's party and the Cooper
family with their immediate relatives proceeded to
the north east corner of the excavation for the
foundation of the new building. The visitors
assembled and the Bishop of Sydney offered prayers
for the satisfactory completion of the work.

Master Daniel Cooper, then aged eight years,
placed in the cavity &f the foundation stone a metal
box containing a variety of. coins and also the case
and coins taken from the foundation of the old
house. The boy then handed His Excellency a silver
trowel with which he spread the mortar and directed
the stone to be lowered into place. The stone being
adjusted the Governor said :- "I lay this the first-
stone of the house of "Woollahra", the property of
Mr. Daniel Cooper, the Speaker of the Legislative
Assembly of the colony and I lay it with my best
wishes that the house may prove as solid as the
foundation upon which it rests."

This concluded the ceremony”and the Coopers and
" their guests proceeded to Rose Bay Lodge where the
rest of the day was spént. An arbor of 136 feet
long by 20 feet wide hAd been erected in which the
party assembled for dinmer.

Plans for the intended mansion had been prepared
by Hilly and Mansfield, prominent architects of the
time and the reports stated it was to be built "on
the site where old Point Piper House stood". The
house as planned was to have been about 212 feet long
and 110 feet wide and about 30 feet high.

Despite this imposing foundation stone laying
ceremony the house was not erected. The Coopers
continued to live at Rose Bay Lodge until 1861 when
they went to England. Edward Hill, brother-in-law
of Daniel Cooper went to live at Woollahra House
stables which had been previously erected. They
were made habitable and Hill occupied the building
for a considerable period.
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Woollahra House was not built until 1883 when
Mrs. William Cooper, whose husband had the house
erected, laid the foundation stone on January 10.
The entrance gates of the property were on New South
Head Road facing what are now Cranbrook playing
fields and the lodge is the Rose Bay Police Station.
The old gates were moved up to "Trahlee" on Bellevue
Hill where they are now standing. A long shady
drive, now Wunulla Road led to what was called the
American garden. A shrubbery here screened the
rear portion of the house which had a stone
pillared portico protecting the entrance. Long
verandahs encircled the mansion on three sides and
the rooms on the second storey opened onto balconies.
On the Rose Bay side of Woollahra Point a garden
and shrubbery had been planted through which a path
led to a bathing pool in the rocks at the eastern
point. William Cooper and his family occupied
Woollahra House until 1888 when Mrs. Cooper went to
England to send her boys to school, By 1898 it
was decided they would all live in England, although
Mr. Cooper returned occasionally to Sydney.

When Sir George Reid was in office there was some
talk of building a State Government House in
Centennial Park. Woollahra House was offered to
the government as it stood with an area of 40 acres
and the collection of pictures in the building for
$50,000; this offer was refused. The estate was™
sold on May 1, 1899 for $80,000 to an English
syndicate which is said to have made a profit of
$40,000 at its first sale.

The big stables which stood at the back of
Woollahra House were built round a stone flagged
courtyard which is still there. The building was
converted into flats by the late Mr. Sidney
Gilchrist and is known to-day as Wyuna Court.

Point Piper Subdivision.

Subdivision of the land on the Point began in the

late 1870's or early 1880's and the purchasers began
to build on the land they bought.
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Woollahra House and five acres of ?and around it -

were purchased by Mr. Thomas Longworth for $114,400
and he and his family lived there for years, In -
1929} the house was sold to Messrs. Abrahams, T
Riclards, Harris and Desmond for demolition for $1,950+8
Subsequently many of the fittings were bought by .. .~
Mr. C.H, Kloster to be used in his home which was
the house built by Professor Haswell. . y

.

One of the Longworth daughters married
lfr. J.W, Crane and she it was, who after her father's
d=ath had the stone from the wall of Woollahra House
taken to All Saints @hurch where it was re-erected
to the memory of their parents by the Longworth -
family. ;

When the Coopers went to England in 1888, Lady
Martin leased Woollahra House and lived there for
years which explains how the beach was named in her .’
honour.

To-day the site of Woollahra House is occupiéd
by what has been described as a "forest of flats",

There is an air of charm and peace about Point
Piper and a feeling of remotengss~from the busy life
of the great city of Sydney."® The rushing tide of’ ‘
traffic along the nearby New SouthHead Road leaves, ’
it untouched and disturbs not even the tenor of its
way. Its tree lined roads wind upward and every
turn reveals new beauties.. Probably no spot around
Sydney has housed so many distinguished men.. Here
have lived the leaders of the business world, the
outstanding legal and medical men of their day and
many University professors. The students of . -
architecture and the garden lovers will find much
to please him as he walks al the leafy lanes of

Point Piper.
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POINT PIPER
NEW SOUTH WALES

“« C_/T' -

C_/he first pleasing object which breaks suddenly on the
sight after having entered the Port, is Point Piper, so called from
a worthy Gentleman of that name, chusing this spot for his
residence.” So wrote English artist Augustus Earle, who portrayed
the young colony in Views of New South Wales and Van Diemen’s
Land, published in Great Britain in 1830. The “worthy
Gentleman” referred to was Captain John Piper, who amassed
a fortune as naval officer for the Port Jackson settlement between
1813 and 1826. The “residence” was Henrietta, Villa, variously
described as a naval villa and a marine pavilion. It was a gracious
building in a country singularly devoid of original architecture.
At Henrietta Villa, Piper hosted opulent parties for the leading
members of Sydney seciety, dispensing an unrestrained
hospitality unrivalled in Australia for decades afterwards.

John Piper was born in April 1773 at Maybole in
Ayrshire, Scotland. With the assistance of his uncle, after whom
he was named, the eighteen-year-old Piper obtained an ensigncy
in the British Army. Gazetted into the New South Wales Corps,
Piper arrived in Sydney in 1792; the colony was just four years
old. His stay was brief, for the following year he requested, and
received, a posting to Norfolk Island. By the time he returned
to Sydney in 1795, he had been promoted to licutenant. He was
on leave in England in 1797-99 and returned to service as
Captain John Piper.

From 1804 to 1810, Piper served on Norfolk Island
as commandant. It was there he met Mary Ann Shears, the

fifteen-year-old daughter of a convict. They married, and by .

the time Piper took leave in England in 1811, his family was
well established. Piper carried with him to England Governor
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Macquarie’s despatches for the Home Secretary, Lord Bathurst.
Included was a recommendation that Piper receive additional
compensation for his exemplary performance on Norfolk Island.
Bathurst’s response was to appoint Piper to the post of naval
officer of New South Wales. He thus became chief customs officer
and as such had the authority to collect harbour dues, duties
on imports, and taxes on spirits and tobacco. Amongst his varied
responsibilities was the sale of coal. Upon his return in February
1814 he took up his new position.

In place of a salary, Piper received 5 per cent of all
monies collected. Trade was increasing rapidly as the population
swelled. Further consignments of convicts and the first waves
of free settlers eager to take advantage of the new life offered
in New South Wales meant that merchant ships of all nations
called regularly at the port. Although the job of personally visiting
each new arrival fell to Piper, the rewards were more than
adequate. Within the first three months, Piper’s commission
amounted to over £100; at the peak of his service he was receiving
thousands of pounds a year.

Piper carved for himself a position as one of the
wealthiest individuals in Sydney. He could indulge in the level
of living he had always wished for and before long he was seeking
a home worthy of his newly acquired eminence.

In 1818 Governor Macquarie granted Piper:

190 acres [77 hectares] of land lying and situate in the
District of Sydney bounded on the South side by an East
Jine of 47 chains [945 metres] Commencing at the small
bridge over a salt water bank, on the East side by a north
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line to Rose Bay, and on all other sides by the water
of Port Jackson Harbour and the before mentioned small
Creek.

It was, Macquarie added, “to be called Point Piper”.

The grant, registered in the Secretary’s Office and
dated 30 March 1820, made certain conditions that anticipated
future development. It reserved to the colonial administration
the right “of making a Public Road through the same and also
reserving for the use of the Crown such timber as may be deemed
fit for Naval purposes”. :

The location was idyllic and the headland, jutting
majestically into Sydney Harbour, has retained the name
Macquarie intended. On 2 November 1816 building officially
commenced. The Sydney Gazette reported:

On Saturday last a large party of Officers and other
Gentlemen, accompanied by a number of Ladies,
proceeded by water to Elizabeth Point, near to South
Head, at the invitation of Captain Piper, who gave an
elegant féte champétre on the occasion of laying the
foundation stone of his intended building on that
beautiful and commanding point; to which the
Gentlemen proceeded in Masonic order. The company
took water at the Governor’s Wharf, about 12 o’clock,
in barges and other boats handsomely decorated: — the
full band of the 46th Regiment leading, with agreeable
and appropriate airs. At half past one they landed on
Elizabeth Point, when the procession commenced, and
the ceremony of laying the foundation stone being
performed, an elegant cold collation was presented to
the company; which separated at a late hour in the
evening.

The Gazette provided only minor coverage of what was to be an
historic event. For further information it is necessary to consult
the communication of Lodge No. 227 to the Grand Lodge of
Ireland, dated 14 February 1817. From this the full colour of
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the day is apparent, the boats bearing Piper's guests and Masonic
brethren making their way up the harbour, passing the merchant
ship Willerly, commanded by a fellow Mason who fired seven
guns as a salute, and the members retiring to a secluded spot
upon landing and opening the lodge. The Masonic procession
was led by Brother Hetherington as
Brother Drummond as Senior Tyler. Each of the thirty-two
Masons present carried a symbol of Masonry, including the corn,
oil and wine that were ceremoniously poured over the foundation
stone. The band played Pleyel's “German Hymn”, “The
Hallelujah Hymn” and “God Save The King”. The Bible used
at the ceremony is reputed to have been the West Bible on which
George Washington was obligated. The charity box was passed
around and £6 14s was raised. The Reverend Samuel Marsden,
a guest at the ceremony, made a speech congratulating the

Junior Tyler and closed by

Masons for their efforts in assisting the poor of the colony.He
reported they had raised in excess of £30, suggesting that Lodge
No. 227 was active before Piper’s ceremony.

Into the foundations was placed a copper box
containing coins of the realm. On the lid was an inscription in
Latin. Translated, it read: “By the Blessing of & In the Reign
of George the 3rd and during the Government of L. Macquarie
Esq. The Foundation Stone of this Mansion Erected by John
Piper was laid by Edward Sanderson M. of the LODGE of
S M. V. N.227 in 46th Reg. of Foot & in the Assembly of
BRETHREN on 2nd Nov. A. D. 1816 of Masonry 58207

The existence of Lodge No. 227 was in fact due to
Piper’s efforts. The history of Freemasonry in Australia is sketchy,
duty overseas traditionally had
it is probable that members

but since regiments on active
Masonic lodges attached to them,
of the marines accompanying the First Fleet were practising
Freemasons. Nothing eventuated from the earliest recorded
request —made in 1797 —to establish a permanent lodge in the
colony, and for many years a gentleman convict, Sir Henry
Browne Hayes, was erroneously identified as the founder of
Freemasonry here.

Browne Hayes, who had been transported to Australia
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An 1820 watercolour of Henrietta Villa by Richard Read
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in 1801 for kidnapping a Quaker woman, applied to Governor
King in 1803 for permission to hold a lodge meeting. The
application was refused, but Browne Hayes went ahead with the
meeting, which was raided under orders from King, who feared
sedition as a result of the secret meetings.

‘Piper had gone to great lengths to obtain permission
to found the Australian lodge. While on leave in England, he
approached the United Grand Lodge of England. Circumstances
were not favourable; the reign of George III who, unlike most
of the English monarchs, was not a Mason and openly distrusted
the order, engendered a certain atmosphere of hesitancy. Next
Piper travelled to Scotland where he received a similar response,
but in Ireland, a tfavelling military warrant, for Lodge Social
and Military Virtues No. 227, was issued..

On Piper’s return in 1814, the lodge was established,
with Captain Edward Sanderson of the 46th Regiment as Right
Worshipful Master. An indication of the regard in which
Australia’s first constituted lodge was held can be gleaned from
the list of brethren attending the stone-laying ceremony for
Henrietta Villa. The commanding officer of the 46th, Lieutenant-
Colonel George Molle, donned the masonic regalia, as did John
Oxley, the surveyor-general; Judge Jeffrey Hart Bent, the first
justice of the New South Wales Supreme Court; John Horsley;
John Harris, formerly surgeon of the New South Wales Corps;
and David Allen, the deputy commissary general.

While the ceremony was a significant Masonic event,
certainly worthy of note in the Sydney Gazeite, more important
would have been the dedication of the first Masonic lodge-house.
Given the official disapproval of Masons that existed at the time,
despite Macquarie’s own involvement, it is unlikely that meetings
would have been held at Piper’s home. But according to current
belief, a small structure built near the entrance to the estate had
a hidden entrance to a large underground chamber, which was
used as a meeting place. It was to form the nucleus of the
gatehouse of the later Woollahra House and exists today as part
of the Rose Bay Police Station.

Piper’s villa was completed in 1822 at a cost of
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£10,000. It was a marvellous example of Romantic Classicism,
which graced the lush bushland setting east of the Sydney
settlement and evoked Arcadian qualities of pastoral innocence.
It was a single-storey residence that differed from the strictly
proscribed Georgian dictates then in fashion in Sydney. The
verandas that fronted the villa terminated in two pavilions, each
surmounted by a saucer-shaped cupola inset with clerestory
windows that lit the rooms beneath. One pavilion housed a
ballroom or banqueting hall, designed in the shape of St Andrew’s
Cross.

A number of contemporary accounts give clear
impressions of Henrietta Villa, including that of Augustus Earle,
who commented in Views of New South Wales:

The interior of the building corresponds with the taste
displayed in the gardens, and the grand saloon is not
only unrivalled in this Colony but would rank high as
a chaste specimen of architecture in any part of the world
.. . At every turn you see comfort and splendour, and
one is much in doubt which most to admire—the
elegance of the building as a work of art or the comfort
of the house as a residence.

Earlier, Joseph Lycett, who published Views of Australia in London
in 1824, had described the villa thus:

The interior of the Villa is filled up in a style that
combines elegance and comfort. The principal
apartments are a spacious Dining Room, a Banqueting
Room and a Drawing Room; all furnished in the most
tasteful manner. The Domestic offices are at the back
of the building. i

Although there are numerous pictures of the exterior of Henrietta
Villa, the only extant of the interior are two that were executed
by Frederick Garling, who joined Piper’s staff in the mid-1820s.

The gardens were laid out with trees imported from
England: ash, spruce and scotch fir being the most numerous.
Piper obtained plantings of red and white clover from Sir John

A ot e e G




HENRIETTA VILLA )

Jamison’s Regentville estate. On a hill slightly to the west of the
rear of the villa were planted fruit trees that yielded, amongst
many other varieties, apricots, nectarines, oranges and peaches.
Lycett mentioned that “Fish of every kind, natural to this country,
are to be caught in great abundance. Wild Fowl, particularly
Wild Ducks, Teal and Widgeon are found in Rose Bay, and
Quails are bred in the Bush close to the villa”,

A row of small brass cannon was positioned in front
of the villa. These were fired by Piper to salute his friends as
they sailed up the harbour. The festivities held at Henrietta Villa

The ballroom sketched by Frederick Garling in 1827

were legendary and it was little wonder that Piper came to be
known as the “Prince of New South Wales”. He did, however,
have his share of detractors. One was George Thomas William
Blamey Boyes, who arrived from England in January 1824 and
spent two years in Sydney as deputy-assistant commissary-
general. Boyes was unimpressed with the colony in general but
the leading figures of the time were selected for special vilification
in the letters he composed to his wife. “Captain Piper,” he wrote
to his wife in 1824,

1s the naval officer here, a situation that has given him
4 or £5000 a year—and I suspect he spends every
farthing of it. He lives in a beautiful house just after
you enter Port Jackson, it is certainly a sweet situation,
but it stands alone, for there is nothing like it in the
colony —he has laid out immense sums upon it and in
making roads to it and no expense has been spared I
am told to ornament this fairy palace; they say that he
has upwards of 100 men employed abt him —he does
the thing properly, for he sends carriages and four, and
boats for those who like the water, and returns his guests
to their houses in the same manner. He keeps a band
of music, and they have quadrilles every evening under
the spacious verandahs. At the table there i1s a vast
profusion of every luxury that the 4 quarters of the globe
can supply, for you must know that this fifth or pick-
pocket quarter contributes nothing for itself. I was invited
but declined, for there is no honour in dining with Piper,
he invites everybody who comes here indiscriminately.

Boyes’s view was an unnecessarily harsh one, that of a middle
ranking public servant who wished nothing more than to be back
in England, in the civilised world to which he considered he
belonged. His letters are full of inaccuracies and exaggerations
and it was he who ventured that “there will be everything in this
colony in time except plenty of water and honest men”.
Construction of Henrietta Villa had commenced soon
after Piper received his grant (although one report puts it closer
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to 1819), but the estate was not fully occupied until 1822. Initially
Piper and his family lived in a government cottage on the western
side of Sydney Cove, immediately north of the government
dockyard. While Henrietta Villa was under construction they
lived at Burwood Cottage, which had been leased from Alexander
Riley in 1817.

"“The architéct of Henrietta Villa is unknown, although
it is possible to make a few speculations. The best known architect
of the period was Francis Greenway. He arrived as a convict
in 1814 and had proved so helpful in Macquarie’s master plan
to rebuild the penal. settlement that he was appointed civil
architect just two years later. Greenway had been requested to
make the aprons for the Masons taking part in Piper’s stone-
laying ceremony, but an argument had developed between
Greenway and Sanderson. The architect’s abrasive personality
was a match for the Grand Master’s whip and the prolonged
animosity that would have developed with other members of the
Masonic fraternity would have made a working relationship
rather strained.

The only other architect of note in the colony was
Henry Kitchen. A pupil of English architect James Wyatt,
Kitchen arrived as a free settler in the same year as Greenway.
Kitchen was responsible for a number of the finer houses in the
colony, notably Sir John Jamison’s residence, Regentville, near
Penrith. Piper went surety for Kitchen when the architect
tendered for the construction of St Matthew’s Church, Windsor,
in 1817, so the two men would have been well acquainted.

Henrietta Villa, unlike many of the other buildings
in New South Wales, was the work of a master architect. If it
was designed in Sydney then it was the work of Greenway or
Kitchen, although it must be said that it would have represented
a major change in direction for both men. Another line of thought
is that Piper brought the design with him from England when
he returned from leave in 1814. It is a fascinating mystery and
one that may well remain unanswered.

Piper entertained lavishly at Point Piper even before
the family took up permanent residence. On 2 December 1819,

yet another fite champéire was held, which was duly reported
by the Sydney Gazeite. Among the guests was Commissioner Bigge,
in Australia to investigate the administration of Governor
Macquarie; officers of the 48th Regiment, the Royal Anglican,
which had replaced the 46th Regiment in 1817; Lieutenant-
Governor James Erskine; officers of the French ship L’Uranie;
and mahy of the more important members of the colony. “About
100 Ladies and Gentlemen sat down to dinner; after which the
‘merry dance’ commenced, which was kept up with great spirit;
and on the party leaving Henrietta Villa, they were saluted by
a discharge of fifteen guns.”

On 9 November 1820 another party was held. Bigge
and the lieutenant-governor were again in attendance, as were
“Commodore Billinghausen of the Russian discovery-ship, and
as many of the Russian Officers as could be spared from duty”.
Although a storm raged outside, “the Company escaped the
weather favorably, by the Prince Regent schooner assisting in
conveying the Party down and up the harbour”. The band of
the 48th Regiment provided the music.

In May 1822 the Sydney Gazette had the unfortunate
duty to inform Sydney society of a regrettable occurrence, “which
will be experienced in many classes of our colonial community,
and by none more sensibly than our poorer orders. Captain
PIPER, with his family, has withdrawn to the sweet and enviable
retirement of Point Piper, where this universally respected
Gentleman intends residing for the future”.

Retirement notwithstanding, the Sydney Gazette was able
to inform its readers in October 1824 that Piper had presided
over a lavishly organised celebration to launch a barge.
Christened The Lady of The Lake, it was over twelve metres long
and was pulled by ten oars. Up to thirty people could be carried
aboard and the Gazette contended that it should have been called
The Australian Yacht.

On 5 July 1825 Piper gave

a most sumptuous and splendid Dinner to his
EXCELLENCY, the GOVERNOR, and the COMMANDER
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HENRIETTA VILLA

and OFFICERS of the French National Ship, at which
were present nearly the whole of the principal Givil,
Military and Naval officers of the Colony —at least those
that happened to be in Town. The illustrious Partie did
not retire from Point Piper till rather a late hour, so
highly delighted were they at the almost unparalleled
munificence of the liberal Host and Hostess.

Piper’s parties were renowned. Journals kept by many
of the leading figures in New South Wales contain references
to the festivities conducted with almost monotonous regularity
at Henrietta Villa. Mrs Jane Cox, wife of Edward Cox of Fernhill,
Mulgoa, told of the villa and the diners she remembered. On
one occasion she was surprised when the wife of a judge expressed
the view that the estate was too good for New South Wales.
Henrietta Villa, Mrs Cox considered, “was setting a good
example to others”. Despite this slur on the colony, she joined
the assembled party, which included Commander Count
Bougainville, in enjoying “an excellent Well CGooked Dinner”
accompanied by “good French wines”. )

Jane Piper, who was born in 1832 at Alloway Bank,
Piper’s later property near Bathurst, provided a few insights into
the life of her extrovert father in reminiscences published in Old
Times in July 1903. She remembered being told a story of a dinner
Piper attended at Government House, at a time when there was
a scarcity of flour in the colony. Guests were requested to bring
their own bread. Piper, it seemed, entered the dining hall holding
aloft a bread roll skewered on the point of his sword. In common
with many of the published accounts of the man, it attests to
John Piper’s flamboyant personality and ready sense of the
absurd.

At the height of his influence, Piper owned a town
allotment on George Street, 192 hectares at Vaucluse, 457
hectares around Woollahra and Rose Bay, 119 hectares at
Petersham, 283 hectares at Neutral Bay, 32 hectares at Botany
Bay, 2.5 hectares at Parramatta, a town allotment at Liverpool,
959 hectares at Story Creek, 121 hectares in Van Diemen’s Land

39

and numerous smaller holdings. When the first land grants were
made west of the Great Dividing Range, 809 hectares at Alloway
Bank near Bathurst became Piper’s. The Vaucluse holdings
included The Retreat, sub-leased from Henry Browne Hayes
in 1814, which was later sold to William Charles Wentworth.

Piper’s star was in the ascendancy for only a few short
years and his fall has been well documented. He had proved lax
in his duties as naval officer, and as the chairman of the Bank
of New South Wales had influenced a number of ill-advised loans.
Piper’s honesty was beyond question but the newly installed
administration of Governor Darling, most probably advised by
W. C. Wentworth, held him responsible for every penny.

He was suspended from his position as naval officer
and retired from the board of the bank. Before the scandal
became public, a rumour circulated that Piper was considering
a return to England and that he had sold all his property to the
merchants Cooper and Levey for £100,000. The Sydney Gazetie
carried this item on 15 March 1826, but the reality was much
worse. Piper had obtained a mortgage from Cooper and Levey
for £20,000 and as Darling demanded the customs deficiency
be made good, Piper followed the only possible course. His
property and belongings were brought to auction. The Gazetie
carried a report of the auction, held at the Sydney Hotel in May
1896. The auctioneer was John Paul and a large number of the
colony’s gentlemen attended. John Piper was reported to have
taken a great interest. And so he should have. Depressed property
values resulted in an unusually low return and it was only through
his many. influential friends that Piper’s debts were paid and he
was able to re-establish himself at Alloway Bank. Piper and his
family suffered further in the recession of the late 1830s and by
the time he died in 1851, the Prince of New South Wales was
a forgotten man. The colony had changed radically in thirty years
and the memory of his eminence had greatly dimmed.

Henrietta Villa remained, but it would never again
be the focus of the colony’s social life. It passed to Daniel Cooper
and the lush harbourside setting eventually became the location
of Woollahra House, built by Cooper’s descendants.
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Connell, and purchased, in 1822, the freehold
from Captain Robert Lethbridge, R.N., who had the pre-
vious year purchased them from Thomas Dennett the
younger, .

Lethbridge, who was born in England, was a cousin
of (eneral Lethbridge, and married to a daughter of
the Bishop of St. Asaph. © When in command of H.M.S.
ship Grace, which was destroyed on its way to England
off the coast of Africa, he, at great persona.l risk, saved
despatehes which had bden committed to his chax:ge by
Governor Macquarie. For so doing, he was given a
grant of one thousand acres, which he chose at Fall
Brook, in the County of Durham, and named Bndgm?,n.
This he added to by acquiring further areas totalling
eight thousand two hundred and forty-five aeres.

- In 1828, he received from Governor Brisbane-a grant
of two thousand acres near Prospect, which he named

sheombe. .
Flmlllg 1826, on his Hunter River property, he had trguble
with the natives. In 1840, his house stood on j;he heights
of the South Ilead promontory, near Hill’s Mill, and be-
tween the Lighthouse and The Gap. ;.[n May, 1856, when,
Responsible Government came into ‘.,e,;.ustenee, he_a was ap-
pointed a membsr of the Legislitive Council, which
position he held until November, 1857. )

His descendants are: William Lethbridge, in Quegns-
land, and several sons-and daughters of Frederick King,
a grandson of Governor King, in Sydney.

CAPTAIN JOHN PIPER.

And now we come to the ownerj' i:l %8_22, of the

S nd Cardell grants, Captain John Piper. )
Laye.?:lll(ual’iper, of a \%ery old and flistinguish,ed .Cprms;l
family, was born in Maybole, Ayxjshlre,. Scotland, in 1773.
He entered the Army in 1791 as an ensign, After. carry-
ing despatehes to China, and being the first Enghs:hfnag
to penetrate beyond the Great Wall of Tartary, he;;]omed
the 102nd Regiment—the New South Wz.iles Corps—a.nt
came to the colony by the ship Pitf, which bropght ou‘
Major. Franecis Grose, in 1792, In the following ye]at
he was sent on duty to Norfolk Islaud! then under the

Vaucluse Estate from 1793 o 1829, 369

Lieutenant-Governorship of Philip Gidley King, whepe
he remained unti] 1797, when, having risen to be a lieu-
tenant, he went home on leave, In 1799 he returned

to the colony, and was allotted land in ‘many parts of
the colony,

In 1801, he, then a captain, acted as second to John

MeArthur in the duel with Captain William Paterson,
for which he Wwas put under arrest by Governor King,
court-martialled, and acquitted of any breach of diseip-
line, After putting in two years’ service at Parramatta,
he was sent to Norfolk Island in 1804, where he wag
Commandant from 1805 to 1810, and received a salary of
five' shillings per day. He carried on his duties ‘“with
great credit to himself and to the satisfaction of She
Governors-in-Chief of the Territory,’”” said Nﬁchuarie,
whom he pleased by his wise and just advice with refer-.
ence to the claims which arose out of the removal, in
1803, of the Norfolk Island free settlers to Tasmania,

In 1811 he left for Englang, taking with him his wife,
Mary Ann, and thejr two sons, John and Hugh, and their
daughter, Sarah. The voyage took eleven months, as
the ship ecalled at China and the Cape of Good Hope.
Piper was for about a year in charge of the 100th Regi-
ment, then stationed at Winchester.

‘Being anxious to return to the colony, he resigned
from the Army in 1813, and obtained from the Secretary
of State for the Colonies, Ear] Bathurst, the position of

- Naval Officer at Sydney. Settling down, he lived first

on- thé western side of Sydney Cove, near where the
Mariners’ Chureh was afterwards built,

% The Sydney Gazette reported that, in May, 1814,
Pipgr’s daughter, Sarah, married Alfred Thrupp, who
had. been three months. previously appointed Assistant
Nayal Officer, and they.went by water to their residence

at. Vaucluse. Later on, in 1817, they went to live in

.Bfg';;i‘:wood, which was looked upon as the country at that

tine. .. He used the Vaucluse cottage, which he called

: z“The Retreat,’j as a week-end place, and it became the
* rendezvous of the carly Sydney good-fellows and sports-
‘men. To get from Syduey to it the road was used,
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which was made in 1811 in ten weeks by t\\:enty-one
soldiers of his Majesty’s 78rd Regiment, and paid for by
subseription.  This road is now known as Old South .
.Head Road. ' : o
- On November 2, 1816, the foundation stone of Piper’s
" house at Elizabeth Point was laid by Edward Sanderson,
“. . ..of the 46th Regiment of Foot,'Wdrshi.pf‘ul Master of the.
Lodge S.M.V. (Social and Military Virtues), No, 227,
under charter from th8 Grand Lodge of Ireland,  This
was the first known oceasion on which. the Masom_e
fraternity took part in a ceremony which .was “semi-
‘public. The inseription on the .copper receptacle which
was placed under the fouridation stone was as follows:—
e T . " Sub, Auspice. - -
B L "' Regnante Georgio Tertio o
. . Priefecto L. MeQuarrie, Arm-o -. p .
P . Hugus Domicilii . S
. Johannis' Piper’
-, ' " Sumptu
o Sociorum Corona Comitanto
’ ) Ex Fratribus
Solalitii Architectonici
- No. 227 -
. Apud XLV1 Cohortem Tud:
Nov. 2nd. A.D.71816

. 2 A 5820
Primuny ‘Lapidem
s posuit ’ .
Edwardies Sanderson .
, -Curio. ENRT
’ : rarys. . ‘t
A In May, 1822, Piper removed to hls. new housc &
<77 Point Piper.’ Mrs. Jane Maris Cox, wife of Edward
* Cox, of TFernhill, Mulgoa, and daugl}ter of Qaptam
™f % *  Richard Brooks, of Denham Court, _ngrpoql, in_her
VL Reminiscences, _says that the building which Piper

erected was a ‘‘handsome stone cot?age, or. }'ather
pavilion, and that there was:a banqueting room in the
N shape of a Saint Andrew’s Cross, w%uch was lighted l.)y
one of the two beautiful domes which Piper. had built

* to give light.”” The éost of the residence was about,

o i : i Mrs.
& " £10,000, which was a very large sum in thos'e days. M
’"’h Y, QCox records that the house ‘was noted for its hospitality,

“§:  the dinner parties ‘‘being most agreeable®’ and the com-
7', pany the best. ' ‘
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In September, 1817, a large party of one hundred
and twenty officers, including Lieutenant-Governor
"Erskine, Captain Freycinet (French), Commissioner John
Thomas Bigge, Secretary Thomas Hobhes Scott, and
other gentlemen, accompanied by a number of ladies,
were ‘‘wafted’” from Farm Cove on the hrig Alert,
barges, and other boats, handsomely decorated, with a
full band of the 46th Regiment, to the festive spot at
Klizabeth Point, where Captain Piper, who was an ‘‘easy,
graccful, and polite man,”” gave an clegant féte
champétre,

"Piper was an all-round sportsman, his hobby being
the breeding and racing of horses. He imported a very
fine thoroughbred named ‘‘Wellington’’ from lingland,
and raced a horse named ‘““‘Tlawkesbury” on the ITyde
Park racceourse in 1811.  1e also-indulged in trotting
(horse) and -gig (boat) racing. He was a ftoward of
the Sydney Jockey Club until 1821. On New Year Day
of that year, on the course at Rose Bay, which he made
after vacing on Hyde Park was prohibited, he won the
flat vace with a horse named ‘‘Waterloo,’”” which .was ~
ridden by Tommy Norris, who, later on, went into busi-
néss and prospered. . ) ‘

Piper was a member of the Committee of the Agri-
cultural Society of New South Wales, and a magistrate,
hut never a politician.  In 1822, he was Chairman of
Directors of the Bank of New South Wales, whieh had
been established by Governor Maequarie in 1817.

In 1822, he and his family removed from Burwood
Villa, Burwood, to Point Piper, where they resided until
1827. .

During éoveruors Macquarie and Brisbane’s terms

-of ‘office, he held his office undisturbed. Ile was an ex-

tremely popular man, inclined to be lax in the colleetions.
of money due to the Government by importing merchants.
A change, however, came when Btisbane’s- sueeessor,
Darlin%'arrivcd in 1826. . Governor Darling fcll foiil of
Tiper, both ix his capacity of Naval Officer” and in that
of President of the Bank of New South Wates.

In March, 1826, Darling abolished the™doffice of Naval

. Officer, and Piper was appointed Comptroller of Custams.,

In April, 1827, Piper was suspended for “‘not having the

™
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accounts made up and the balances handed over to the
Colonial Treasurer, according to a new and complete
form of accounts, which Governor Darling had adopted.”’
Inquiries made showed that the Naval Officer’s stadt,
which was quite inadequate to its multifarious duties,
had failed to collect a considerable amount of rovenue.
The total receipts for 1825 amounted to £237,627.

The trouble with the Bank of New South Wales was
that there had been granted to the friends. of the diree-
tors ‘‘great and improyident accommodation.’”’” On in-
vestigation, it was found that there was owing by Robert
-Cooper, distiller, 56,040 Spanish dollars (£11,208) ; Raine
and Ramsay, merchants, 107,243 dollars (£21,445);
Robert Campbell, merchant, 87,157 doliars (£17,431); and
John Paul, auctioneer and merchant, 36,366 dollars
(£7,273), the total of these men’s indebtedness heing
more than half the assets of the bank. So serious was
the Bank’s position that the Bank of Australia, which
crashed a few years later, and the Government had to
come to the rescue, the Bank providing a large sum and
the Government £20,000.

. Piper had become possessed of much landed property.

'The grants he received and the purchases he made be-

tween 1792 and 1826 were:—QO#fe ‘acre twenty-four
perches, town allotment in George Strect, Sydney; Dunny
Tom’s farm at Rushcutters Bay, Sydney; seven hundred
acres known as Thrupp’s farm at the North Shore; tw

acres one rood three perches, town allotment in Tiverpool;
eighty acres at Botany Bay; two hundred and- ninety-five
acres at Petevsham Tl (purchased at a “‘bargant’” sale),
whjeh had been granted—sixty acres and forty acres
called ‘Blendarwell to Captain Neil McKellar, fifty acres
to James Bloodworth, twenty acres to Sarah Bellamy,
twenty-five acres to Thomas Bolton, twenty-five acres to
William Adams, twenty-five acres to Michacl Qrifﬁn,
twenty-five acres to John Hammon, and twenty-five acres
‘to John Brown; one hundred and forty acres at Peter-
sham Hill; another grant called Moore Farm; six acres
at Parramatta; one thousand five hundred acres at Brin-
gelly, known as Bathurst Farm, as well as Smith, John-

- ston, Hazard, Reynolds, and Tindale’s farms, also .all
" those farms formerly the property of Bill Nash, all being
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at South Creek; and, in the Bathurst distriet,- one
thousand two hundred acres at Jedburgh, which was

. called Alloway Bank; sevén hundred and cighty-four
acres at Jedburgh; one hundred acres at Mount Ovens;
eight hundred and seventy-three acres at the confluence
of the: Winbournq Dale Rivulet and the Macquarie River;
and six hundred and forty acres at Marawim, on Stoney
Creek; also three hundred acros in Van Diemen’s Tand,
known as Guest’s Farm.

P.iper’s chief acquisitions—the ones in which we are
most interested—were near Sydney, namely, a grant of
one hundred and ninety acres, now known as Point Piper
and Bellevue Hill, and the Vaucluse lands of four hundred
ané.ll seventy-five acres, one hundred and five acres of
which he had purchased from Lethbridge and three
hundred and seventy acres of which: he had obtajned .b’y

" a-consolidated grant from the Governor., :

One of the usual ways to obtain land was, in those
.duys, by acquiring ovders or ““chits” which had heen
issued by the Governor. Piper, by buying such ovders,
sceured three hundred -acres which adjoined., on the
north, Breakiwell’s Tivoli grant, and lay between- Rose
Bay waters'and the Old South Head Road. These he
got—eighty acres, known as Rose Bay Lodge, from
Thomas. Benson, forty acres from Thomas Galvin, eighty .
acres from John Foster, eighty acres from William Piper;

~and- fifty acres from William Jenkins, sixty acres from
John Brine, eighty. acres from William Hall, cighty acres
"from Robert Partridge $and eighty aeres from William

- Bradley, a grant of five hundred aeres promised hy the

Gﬁ:overnor, and purchases of eighty acres from Praddock,

" eighty acres from Doyle, cighty acres from Flughes, fifty
acrés from Fitzpatrick, and eighty acres from ——
thus making two consolidated extensive estntes—one of |
three hundred and seventy aeres at Vaueluse, and one of

. one thousand one hundred and thirty acres at 'deﬂu,lz.m

and Rose Bay—which are now of enormous valne.”
Piper had also purchased the right to Pilot Thomas .
Watson’s promised grant of fifty acres on the cast of
Cardell’s grant for £80. which money he paid to the
children of Watson after his death in 1839. Piper, how-
ever, did not get the grant, as the land had been sold to
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Thomas 1lovton James, who, in 1831, claimed the same,
and got thirty-nine aercs of it.

In addition to the above purchased orders, Piper
acquired others for a further one thousand four hundred
and twenty acres of land, which he took up-—eight
hundred and forty aeres on the banks of Cosgrave’s
Creck and four hundred acres, known as Blaekford
Farm, on Badgery’s Creck, both tributaries of South
Creek, which runs intogthe Nc,pum River, 1llc¢ also ac-
quired Smith, Johnbton, Iazard, Reynolds, and Tindale’s
farms on South Crock, and purchased, from Solomon
Levey several farmsg, formerly the property of Bill Nash,
whieh were also on South Creck.

Piper had not paid over to the Government all the
money that he had received. He was also held respon-
sible for the sums which he had not collected from im-
porters. .

In 1827, when an ‘“‘extent in chief’’ was issued against
him,"his fncnds interceded. To prevent the sacrifice
of his entire fortune, which would have resulted from a
sherift’s sale, Uovernor Darling consented that an auc-
tioncer should he employed to dlspoSe of lands owned, by
Piper, and that the sale should “be effected at . certuin

credits (time for paymept), upon recciving a guargntee '

that the proceeds should be’paid to the Colonial Treasury.

The debt of P1per "to the Crown, £18,575, after it
had received in May, 1826, £4,000, whmh was got from
the sale of some of his properties, including ‘‘genuine
elegant furniture and other valuable cffeets’’ which were
in %’omt Piper 1Touse, was fixed at £12,000, and a guar-
antee for that amount was 51g11ed by ‘‘the most respee-
table and substantial gentlemen in the colony, who gave
adequate and satisfactory Seeurity for the whole debt’
due”” by Piper, namely :—William Cox, R. Drooks, w.
Horton James, Edward Cox, J. Blaxland, Archibald Bell,
John Jamison, Samuel Marsden, G. Oox, (George Druitt,
George Thomas Palmer, A, B, Spark,
Moore, Richard Jones, William Cox, Junr., Gharles P.
N. Wilton.- These securities were indemnified by Piper
to the full oxtent of their obligations by placing in theiv
hands. for private sale, part of his effeets.

.

. Smith, R. W..

, Tiien vto t’he Secx'etary of State fo i thig- |
1jpgr staf;ed_ that “the public mongy was' in; no,
e mvmg,,» 0,the,then usage of giving temporary -

edit to. | }le merehants for sundry amounts, of duty,” -
‘;l‘.hg‘j‘:@p;dqn hich. the Governor agreed should be” | )
Piper-was, got from money collected fropy-mer- *
hers, who had not paid Piper when, he was:
fficer; and from the sale of his broperties;:~.. . i
“ m Mareh;: 1826, Piper borrowed from ’ Goopér - zmd'r.' NE
%ithe “m '0f.3Q0,000 dollars, £20,000, of ‘which:Kalf **
] (‘" @;;dow ‘and. half ow dehvery of: Pomt‘i&per ’
“Estate, wit }rmmre, ete., and bound himself to “trapsfer
) Jhis. followmg various: farms. and- other propertms‘-—tl‘he R
o;nt Piper Tstate, “house "and. furniture; “Smith,, Joh‘nu »’“\:.L". >
ton; H‘az,a,ljcfi‘ Reynolds, -and, Tindale’s farms. on Squth - ;
.A.,Creek 4ls0"all those :ﬁarms w}nch he (Pip‘er) h4d, botght"; -
: f;'om evey ‘and."all such. “other, farms at South.. \Crgek
28 have been‘measured ox'purchased by hin ; Best’s farm ¢
*of :fou;' ‘hitng rgd And: seventy: aares at now Pennth whwh
ined Bii J‘ohll Jarmson §.estate af the Nepcan;. the farm.’
2 ersha 1[(1of *l;lgree h‘und;ed“and fifty -acresi~the’” '}“*'
0 ‘atm ;! farms? geeupied by Dent-#nd-by"
.Botgmy Ba)c, Dunney Tom’s, farm. at-Rush-
5 Thrapp’s farm.at the North Shore, of " sgven”’
ok .};he Farm [a few acres] at the South Head - 7
" [Thomas, Watson]; ‘the- Tegidence " of
] it Side ‘.afg *South Head; farm, ealled. Vauqluse
- Pitee of, groun,g‘ jolning Mr. Garlmg §; in, George Street
< gygineﬁy'xlgt ;Wﬂ:ix 'home in Liverpool; allotment of groungd
attasy arm 2t Hobart Town, containing .three
;a8 Guest’s Farm, with: .everything
: A eon: ‘the ostates at: Vaucluse, Rose Bay, .
wcontammg one' thousand fivs" hundred:"'-
‘?ﬂmz‘ W *the Jouse, out-houses, and all:the bulldlngs“ Al
“f: hf{reon‘ hi v,hole of ‘his. various' furniture, plate, et(}.,
07 1;‘ i ever .Ckm ‘Point Piper- House (excluding fowling’
4 § Ppigtols) ; all furniture and farmmg lm“ ST
’1;1 4 it zIﬂs: dlﬁerent qstates, carts, trucks, drays, qtc L
K emyase~. 1t hig: ’camages currjcles, phactons, .landausg.:: .‘
dises) et ha saddles and bridles; as'well ‘3§ five - . :
;hund d Kead of horned cattle from off his Bathurst, ;Farm o
nd“ oﬂler.(fanm% at South- Creek tWO thousand sheep
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., onéd hun&red and mnetéen ‘hotses mazfe‘siz‘m
;':“‘1’(0111{; ?}per» and Bathm:st zmd

s?(,,

s . wassoo :ana,
,Valuatlon.' e
“The Avustﬂ dlidn of ’Mar 116,

_a‘ls

: ./sold,“or«rathef sacmﬁeed;:fd
: "*Eh'ec”l thousand. «dollars ¥ (£2I:
O?oper'and _LeVey ;na'de

“ 4 9“ 47 827,; Y 3
IIouSe by Mv «Toh Baul, (i

f
r -shares«in: Australian, Agmcultuml

“one ‘hymdred- acres<Tarmy, foii
‘brimg‘h‘t +£280, ,-fs',l-‘he'-sec(;nd
i the V@‘owpasturgs, Wais Boug

, a

‘}vere sold'for« £2 025'; and}twen Y 8

“.Agneultuml Gompany :ﬁor £20°¢
the 13 £5; 707

! ofnit 720
pores;: on whi 0
}and the Petérslfa,m Hxll»kEstai i
“nitisty“five “acres, Wwas o8 olg; in 18
' “Wentworth For £1,500, .’

v/ Byén when, Coopm;a  Tieve

-other ‘Sotuth Crebls far 57

RN the “extraormnary sale”! t6:Coof ]
T pem;md 'Leve £ C tain.--
. " ‘P1pex:"s progerty, said :the l@ropertles yp ) ap am
$ oy be worth o 4 moderate~ computa “6'n,
- d - N

Levey, ot furmture, wme ‘éanpiagel

- New-Sonth. Wales; ‘aid Tanded ‘Property.-

“after, the’ @uetmn ~sale: sold’fo- Damel ooper, for £5,0003.,

OO y-goL th
S thouszmd pounds Worth of. property ~fot-
: pounﬂs they Were not satlsﬁe&?

-fonls, fro

1826, 4

5} 87

mpanyv \b,nd Bamk of

it ~of:”G _rgf"'ﬁ tr

- ] ; 13 ‘
eh’ stood: ‘the }1 uge: &rgqﬁed I)y, ‘IPajper ~was,

0L By *hundve Catig
26 to ; i

Xty 10" seyent
enty: thousand

‘_"they ‘having:paid large sums of money to ‘make  up’
Piper’§ deﬁemnmes, “were adJudged ag-entitled ‘to the"

~~gplidated " grant, acquired at a low or no price, was

The v','W(mllahra and 3

,) .
Vaucluse Estate “From 1793 to 182.9(

' "_ : \5, -
‘Rose Bay Bstate of one thousand one ‘hundred and hhn‘ty
Jacrey.passed into their hands. The records state that |

r‘n't, especially 4§ the payment of the money way at the”
time very acceptable on account of the financial stress of
the treasmy” of the colony. This very valuable eon-

bounded-'on the north by Rose Bay waters as {ar west
as Pipez’s one hundred and ninety-acre %rant thence by -
~seastern and southern boundaries ‘round t % Wllham
ouble Bay; thence by Hay Street to the New
Sou‘c ead Rood; thenee by -Lower -and’ Upper Ocean -
ieets. and Jersey (formerly Point Piper) Road to- Qx:—«
£ord Street; thence by Oxford Street and the Old South
Head Road, generally north-easterly to Br akwyﬂ's S1xty« :
aére “‘Tivoli” grant3 and by the south boundary of that’
grant to, Rose Bay’ Waterfs, "It included the thickly’] popu—

ftecl dlstrmts now -knovm as Woollahra (native name,
‘,he Look Qut’), Bellevue H111

gra ant, of th1ee hundred and: seventy acles, .Whlch
Wag paxt of the two thousand mnine hundred and twenty
cres aeqmred by purchase ‘of land orders, grant -Or Pure -
hage direct, and was sithated south of the Layeock,” ik’
cGlmn and Cardell grants, Piper sold to .William .+
Qharles Wentworth, the consideration stated being m’% i
lings: but ‘Wentworth transferred to Piper and his
the ‘Westbourne Estate, in the Bathurst distriet, the. ;
xwas five hundre,d acres; worth at the tlme,

2660 . Johin Street, of Bathurst, from ope shilling "
na\ 1xpence and two shillings and sixpence per aere—
‘say, two- shillings 'per acre.  This property still belongs %

to the Riper family:. .
~ . Piper’s financial smaqh em'lehed the Coopers and the

ntworths. .
qn 71827, this blg-hearted gencrous-to extmvagance,
Tospisablo, sporting gentleman, who had endeared: ‘hims
; veryone with whom he came in’contact or with':
»whomn ' He had dealings, with his wife and. family, set out'
fof ‘the*West . Travelling over thg Blue Mountams, theYr
‘went On and on yntil they rcached the plams of Bathm'st




Ro’imrt: Campbell, “tertins,” signed 4. "Deeds

U, o' th
R :had been paid, did notisurvender:all hig pz:operhe ol

T “Anh-(his wite), Ehza, Ann Christiana Frarces; aﬂfd\J

3t ‘?,,;41"? and: to;it PlpGI‘ and hls famlly rémo

d th‘ere they settled on P:tper S, AHOW Ban L
c 'the manswn -on which was, completed -dn Avgust, . 182!
C JIere Xe, in® 71829, entertained. Governor: Darlmg, whmh 18
- dlear proof sthat the. mistakes, whick he. Zhad ‘made” W}wﬁ
. Naval’ Ofﬁﬂer were 1ot x:egarded ag affecting Lis ; peisonal
_: ~honour: . 0Id friends, high up 111 pubhq life,:
> hine from time to time.t %,k o
R Y Ine 1831, Piper was re-appomted 3 maou trate. .
"« 7md again. he visited. ‘Sydney. \i.Tn 1836 ‘he, ,-Jomed th
: exeluswe: social New‘(}lub and attended a levee
f.,e;:nment Houge.. < 7, -, e

. Piper, as the-whole of h1s mdebtednessit

e(}’tf‘n

“triistees, £6r we ﬁnd ‘transactions -from - 18320
- mortgages to various- ‘persohs and mst1tut10ns over ydney
. - town, Bankstowit and Petersham lanids; ang: over Stoney
Tt Oreek;, Jedburgh . (Alloxvqy Bunk and zmothe Tant
" fan&»’*mebonrne Dalé Bstates, in " the Bathurs d:st:me

“On July 24, 1845, Wllhgm Gl;a‘vles Wexit,air
of .

Séttlg.ment in favour: of John P1pe:: “(thé % ld

" Adelaide ° ‘(their daughters), anc}:-ﬁenry J‘ameq and"J‘ohn
" {their sons)y of five hundred aeres’of Jand in’ fh&; [iiviein

;~) -<:of Roxburgh ‘and Parish .of. Jedburgh, which had bosa:

Lacquired by Wentworsh' anid. Catnphell froui:] hamles Wil

o > Ham Elizabeth Hall i 1839, and’ Avhich  Wenivorth

; - vagresd to gettle’on the" Plper‘ famﬂy,; Wﬂham

Shttor, ML, Gy 0F Brucedal Bathuvs,t,ﬁand Joh Sa

.. Rodd, of;.Blaektown, in the Oounty of'
“triistees. - The* property Was ! kno,

Bank in 1845, » 5
© Ag-time Went On, P1 D)
] %xcept “Westhourhe, -’ '.m;e Alloway Bank j)::ope
L 7‘, _purchased by William Hem'y Suttor -who, Having” s
©7 . -#zold at. the Turon dxggmgs, had. dlsposed of ‘ohe 1ot 't

' *“Mr Mchattn} in 1851 for £4,169.".. d

o . Piper’ dxed at. Westbourne o 1851 aged seven

.exght yeais. | “His wife, Mary Ann, Whom he fmet in Norv

‘.

:- = :Eolk Island WS .2 daughter, bornv in. ],790 of James

e

.., hundred.’ and"seYenty acres, a-total of four. hundred and

L and séventy acres by taking in MeGlinn’s forty acres and-

-“,Slibééi:s* afﬁﬁrﬁt Flee’cer (17 883 Who died at A]low&yBahk, L
- Bathuirstiin, Déeem“berf-E!:SSS aged onc; hundre dnd ‘thre
o year ;an(i Avéidorithisl o -, S i
. Fye Plper died ih’ Bathurst . 1872 - Their fam1 228
< eoﬁsmtedﬁpﬂ seven sons—John; born- 1805 Hugh (dred

© fromvan 'aéeldent when a lad), a boy born ‘and. died in -

England in 1812, Alexander, William; Thomas, and Henry -

~Jarmes (1833-1912) and ﬁve daughters Sara.h (who died -

. young); - Eliza’ - (who married Samuel - Wadeson, of ~

Bathm:stQ, Mdry Andrewina (who. married Edgak; son

. of ‘Iiéutenant ' William Cox), Ann Christiana Frances

(1822=1891} and Jane Adelalde (1831-1905), nelther of
n:whomﬁ marmed . RPN
H n T N

R WILLIAM CHARLES WENTWORTH L
Wentworth wag now (1827) in - posseﬁmon'f:)f Lay-
cock’s grant of eighty.serés, of Cardell’s grantof twenty- .’
five acres, and’ of J?lper’s congolidated grant ; of . three’ I,

" Seventy-five nores, which.had i in their centre an ares .of
APty ,aeﬁes,dq elofiging “to. another man named Fraﬁemn
“WMeGlinny" “who, after getting his freedom, obtained in .
1896 from. Governor Macquarie the promise of a grat,
f.forby Heres, called. Tower Hill, which’ ad;omed o1 ﬁh
A asm,}th—eas Laycock’s grant at Vaucluse )
01 this land MeGlinn resided. " -Of it he cleare(?g‘ﬁr
rty aeres, and fenced in ‘three” acres- for an-orchar
’011 i -"’bu:ll’o & small house. = Prom off it he @isposed .
] time to time. S‘eruck by~ hghtnmg and,,
“work, he asked Governor Darling in 1828
ﬁhaﬁt the]anﬁ g.8iryveyed, ostensibly so' that he.could miake-
Hitiher 1paproy‘éments, but réally to sell it, which, after
f'surVey by *Suryéyor John- Abbott, he d1d to Willi' '
Charles "Weanorth, in 1829, f()r £150 the deed bemg
e up ifi 18817 T & “h
i Thlé ;purehase brought the -drea "of Wentwort 8
“stqdfe 1p to-five hundred and fifteen acres. - Havinz:by
. 'the Yy 1833 fenced in an area in excess of thrée hufdred

tWehty~séVen sored ‘of land” on the north of the ithree .

* hitindted- and seventy acres, Wentworth, in 1836, applie 3

for a. tltle rfor’l ‘fo‘ur hurnidred: and thlrty-seven ‘acnes« of © 7,

s










